Minutes of the 218th meeting of State Environment Impact Assessment Authority (SEIAA), Odisha, held on dated 09.10.2018 and 10.10.2018 at 11.00 AM

The 218th meeting of the SEIAA, Odisha was held under the Chairmanship of Shri S.C Mohanty, on 09.10.2018 and 10.10.2018 in the office chamber of the Chairman. The following members were present in the meeting.

Members Present:

- 1. Shri S.C Mohanty, Chairman
- 2. Dr. S. P. Das, Member
- 3. Dr. K. Murugesan, Member Secretary

Discussions were held as per agenda circulated earlier and decisions /orders /observations in regard to grant of EC emerged as follows:

1. Consideration of Old Proposal.

SI. No.	Date of online receipt of the propo sal	a)Date of sending E- mail to PP for seeking additional information, if any after preliminary scrutiny by MS/ Env. Engr. / b)Date of asking for submission of hard copy of the proposal / c)Date of receipt of hard copy of the proposal for TOR / for EC. d)Date of dispatch of acceptance letter	Propos al File No.	Categ ory of the propo sal	Project / Activity applied for	Name of the proposal	Name of the project propone nt along with contact details	Distric t / Tahasi I	Gist of appraisal report / Communication received from SEAC / Present Status	Observations / Minutes of SEIAA meeting (To be uploaded to relevant website of MoEF&CC, and communicated to concerned quarters by post)
1	2	3, 4, 5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13
1.	06-	-	SIA/OR/	Indust	3(a)Metall	Proposed Production		Khord	The proposal was placed in	
	Aug-18	06.08.18	IND/285	rial-l	urgical	Of Stee		ha	the 213 th meeting of SEIAA	ToR for this B1 category
		27.09.18	87/2018		Industries	Structure/M.S Rod-			and was decided that	industrial project. SEAC
					(Ferrus &	200000 TPA & Iror			details about the existing	may kindly opine on the
					non	Billet- 200000 TPA	Sri Pawan		industrial set up and its EC	validity of the consent to
					ferrous)	At- Sarua Industria	Kumar		status may be sought for	establish issued by SPCB
						Estate, Khordha o	Gupta		from the PP.	before grant of EC.

						M/s New Laxmi Industries Pvt. Ltd. (Expansion).			Now the PP has submitted a clarification letter.	
2.	04- Aug-18	- 06.08.18 27.09.18	SIA/OR/ IND/285 73/2018	Indust rial-I	3(a)Metall urgical Industries (Ferrus & non ferrous)	Proposed Production of Steel Structure/ M.S Rod 200000 TPA & Iron Billet- 200000 TPA, At- Sarua Industrial Estate, Khordha of M/s New Laxmi Industries Pvt. Ltd.(expansion)	M/s New Laxmi Industries Pvt. Ltd.; Sri Pawan Kumar Gupta	Khord ha	The proposal was placed in the 213 th meeting of SEIAA and was decided that details about the existing industrial set up and its EC status may be sought for from the PP. Now the PP has submitted a clarification letter.	ToR for this B1 category industrial project. SEAC

2. Three nos. of new Minor mineral project proposals received by SEIAA.

SI. No.	Date of online receipt of the propo sal	a)Date of sending E- mail to PP for seeking additional information, if any after preliminary scrutiny by MS/ Env. Engr. / b)Date of asking for submission of hard copy of the proposal / c)Date of receipt of hard copy of the proposal for TOR / for EC. d)Date of dispatch of acceptance letter	Proposal File No.	Categ ory of the propo sal	Project / Activity applied for	Name of the proposal	Name of the project proponent along with contact details	District / Tahasil	Gist of apprais al report/ Commu nication receive d from SEAC/ Present Status	Observations / Minutes of SEIAA meeting (To be uploaded to relevant website of MoEF & CC, and communicated to concerned quarters by post)
1	2	3, 4, 5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13
1.	29- Sep-18	- 29/09/2018-HC 03.10.18	SIA/OR/ MIN/8068 2/2018	Non Coal Mining	Sand 1(a)	Tentuligaon Sand Quarry,Over an area of 15.00 Ac./6.07 Ha. in village Tentuligaon Under Kutisinga Panchayat in Agalpur Tahasil of Balangir District	Sri.Umesh Mahakur	Balangir / Agalpur		After MoEF&CC circular dated 14.08.2018 we have no option but to ask for District Survey Report for all minor minerals from the district Authorities.
2.	30- Aug-18	- 31/08/2018-HC 4.10.18	SIA/OR/ MIN/2844 1/2018	Non Coal Mining	Sand 1(a)	Tentulia Sand Quarry, over an area of 12.50 acres or 5.059 hectares in village		Cuttack/ Banki		After MoEF&CC circular dated 14.08.2018 we have no option but to ask

						Patugadadharpur under Banki Tahasil of Cuttack district, Odisha.		for District Survey Report for all minor minerals from the district Authorities.
3.	25- Sep-18	- 25/09/2018-HC 4.10.18	SIA/OR/ MIN/8006 9/2018	Non Coal Mining	Decorativ e Stone 1(a)	Parsurampur Decorative Stone Deposit over 10.513 ha or 25.978 acres at Village Parsurampur, Tahasil-Paralakhemundi, Dist- Gajapati	Gajapati /Paralak hemundi	Ask DFO to verify DLC report and certify the status of this proposed land (forest or non forest). Call for District Survey Report.

3. SEAC Proceedings held on 29.09.2018.

SI. No.	Date of online receipt of the propo sal	Date of sending E-mail to PP for seeking additional information, if any after preliminary scrutiny by MS/ Env. Engr. / Date of Despatch of acceptance letter and asking for submission of hard copy of the proposal / Date of receipt of hard copy of the proposal for TOR / for EC.	Propo sal File No.	Categ ory of the propo sal	Projec t / Activit y applie d for	Name of the proposal	Name of the project proponent along with contact details	District /Tahasil	Gist of appraisal report / Communication received from SEAC	Observations / Minutes of SEIAA meeting (To be uploaded to relevant website of MoEF&CC, and communicated to concerned quarters by post)
1	2	3, 4, 5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13
1.	21- Jan-17	21.01.17 02-Feb-17 05.10.18 received from SEAC	18240/ 1788- NCM/0 1-2017	Non Coal Mining	Decor ative S tone 1(a)	Rajsitapur Decorative Stone Mines over an area of 8.089 Ha over an area of village- Rajsitapur, Tahasil- Paralakhemundi, Dst- Gajapati	Jain	Gajapati / Paralak hemundi	The SEAC has decided to return the proposal with a request to intimate the same to the proponent as per earlier recommendation of SEAC as violation case.	PP may be intimated about the violation committed in this case.
2.	08- Nov-17	- 08.11.17 09-Nov-17 05.10.18 received from SEAC	20945/ 34- IND2/1 1-2017	Industr y		Proposal for EC for Proposed 60 TMTPA capacity LPG Bottling Plant at Village – Pitamahal, Tehsil- Seskhal, Dist- Rayagada, Odisha (Proposal for ToR)		Rayaga da	The SEAC has rejected the appeal of the proponent and recommended for conducting EIA study as per ToR issued earlier.	We accept the suggestion of SEAC.
3.	06- Sep-17	- 06.09.18 06-Sep-17	67867/ 26- NCP/0	Buildin g & Constr	8(a)	Proposed Construction of B+G+6 Multistoried apartments at Ghatikia,	Sri Kumud Ranjan Mishra;	Khordha	The SEAC has recommended to reject Environmental Clearance for the proposal as	Declined on account of lack of feasibility of

		05.10.18 received from SEAC	9-2017	uction		Bhubaneswar.	Altrade Constructio n Pvt. Ltd;		no feasible waste water discharge system do exist at the proposed site.	water.
4.	26- May-18	26.05.18 28-May-18 05.10.18 received from SEAC	75165/ 32- NCP/0 5-2018	Buildin g & Constr uction	8(a)	Proposed (G+4) Storied Affordable Housing Project at Mouza- Chandrasekharpur, Bhubaneswar, Dist- Khurda, Odisha	Paramitra Smart Infra	Khordha	The SEAC has recommended for grant of Environmental Clearance for the project valid for a period of 7 years with stipulated conditions.	years. Conditions to include: (i) STP

4. Clarification / Information/modified proposal received from PP (Country Liquor).

SI. No.	Date of online receipt of the propo sal	Date of sending E-mail to PP for seeking additional information, if any after preliminary scrutiny by MS/ Env. Engr. / Date of Despatch of acceptance letter and asking for submission of hard copy of the proposal / Date of receipt of hard copy of the proposal for TOR / for EC.	Proposal File No.	Catego ry of the propos al	Proj ect / Activ ity appli ed for	Name of the proposal	Name of the project proponent along with contact details	District / Tahasil	Gist of appraisal report / Communicat ion received from SEAC / Present Status	Observations / Minutes of SEIAA meeting (To be uploaded to relevant website of MoEF&CC, and communicated to concerned quarters by post)
1	2	3, 4, 5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13
1.	21- Sep-18	- 22/09/2018-HC 05.10.18 -	SIA/OR/I ND2/290 26/2018;	Industry -2	5(g)- Distill eries	Production of 1.08 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit, Sarubali Main Out Still Shop at Sarubali Village, Tehsil-Sukruli, Dist – Mayurbhanj	Narendra Kumar Gupta	Mayurbha nj	The revised proposal submitted by PP	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
2.	22- Sep-18	- 24/09/2018-HC 27.09.18 -	SIA/OR/I ND2/291 27/2018;	Industry -2	5(g)- Distill eries	Production of 2.43 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit ,Damodarpur Main Out Still Liquor Shop, at Damodarpur village, Dist- Mayurbhanj	Niroj Kumar Gupta	Mayurbha nj	The revised proposal submitted by PP	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
3.	22- Sep-18	- 24/09/2018-HC 27.09.18 -	SIA/OR/I ND2/291 36/2018;	Industry -2	5(g)- Distill eries	Production of 1.89 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit, Swarupvilla Main Out Still Liquor Shop, at Swarupvilla village, Dist-	Niroj Kumar Gupta	Mayurbha nj	The revised proposal submitted by PP	Send to SEAC for appraisal.

						Mayurbhanj				
4.	22- Sep-18	- 24/09/2018-HC 27.09.18 -	SIA/OR/I ND2/291 26/2018;	Industry -2	5(g)- Distill eries	Production of 1.35 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit ,Ragdha Main Out Still Liquor Shop, at Ragdha village, Dist- Mayurbhanj		Mayurbha nj	The revised proposal submitted by PP	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
5.	22- Sep-18	- 22/09/2018-HC 27.09.18 -	SIA/OR/I ND2/284 35/2018	Industry -2	5(g)- Distill eries	Production of 1.620 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit, Singda Main Out Still Shop at Singda Village, Tehsil-Karanjia, Dist – Mayurbhanj		Mayurbha nj	The revised proposal submitted by PP	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
6.	22- Sep-18	- 24/09/2018-HC 29.09.18 -	SIA/OR/I ND2/290 38/2018;	Industry -2	5(g)- Distill eries	Production of 2.16 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit ,Chitrada Main Out Still Liquor Shop , at Purunapani village, Dist-Mayurbhanj		Mayurbha nj	The revised proposal submitted by PP	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
7.	22- Sep-18	- 24/09/2018-HC 29.09.18 -	SIA/OR/I ND2/290 27/2018;	Industry -2	5(g)- Distill eries	Production of 2.7 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit, Jugpura Main Out Still Shop at Nimuhan Village, Tehsil-Betnoti, Dist – Mayurbhanj		Mayurbha nj	The revised proposal submitted by PP	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
8.	22- Sep-18	- 24/09/2018-HC 29.09.18 -	SIA/OR/I ND2/290 41/2018;	Industry -2	5(g)- Distill eries	Production of 0.54 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit, Badadalima Main Out Still Shop at Badadalima Village, Tehsil-Tiring, Dist- Mayurbhanj		Mayurbha nj	The revised proposal submitted by PP	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
9.	22- Sep-18	- 24/09/2018-HC 29.09.18 -	SIA/OR/I ND2/290 28/2018;	Industry -2	5(g)- Distill eries	Production of 1.89 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit, Rasgobindapur Main Out Still Shop at Dahisahi Village, Tehsil- Rasgobindapur, Dist –Mayurbhanj		Mayurbha nj	The revised proposal submitted by PP	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
	22- Sep-18	- 24/09/2018-HC 29.09.18 -	SIA/OR/I ND2/290 39/2018;	Industry -2	5(g)- Distill eries	Production of 0.540 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit, Mankadpada Main Out Still Shop at Gayalamara Village, Tehsil-Udala, Dist- Mayurbhanj	Kumar Mohanty	Mayurbha nj	The revised proposal submitted by PP	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
	22- Sep-18	21.08.2018 –EDS 24/09/2018-HC 29.09.18 -	SIA/OR/I ND2/290 72/2018;	Industry -2	5(g)- Distill eries	Production of 1.89 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit, Kulgi Main Out Still Liquor Shop, at Kulgi, Dist-Mayurbhanj	Manmath Kumar Bindhani	Mayurbha nj	The revised proposal submitted by PP	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
	05- Sep-18	- 05/09/2018-HC	SIA/OR/I ND2/289	Industry -2	5(g)- Distill	Production of 0.81 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing		Rayagad a	The revised proposal	Send to SEAC for appraisal.

		29.09.18 -	11/2018		eries	Unit, Sikarpai Main Out Still Shop at Sikarpai, Tahasil- K.Singpur, Dist-Rayagada	Sahu & Sons		submitted by PP	
13.	06- Sep-18	- 06/09/2018-HC 29.09.18 -	SIA/OR/I ND2/289 50/2018	Industry -2	5(g)- Distill eries	Production of 0.81 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit ,Main Out Still Liquor Shop Sunger, at Sunger, Tahasil- Kasipur, Dist- Rayagada	M/s Shiw Prasad Sahu & Sons	Rayagad a	The revised proposal submitted by PP	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
14.	22- Sep-18	- 24/09/2018-HC 27.09.18 -	SIA/OR/I ND2/291 43/2018	Industry -2	5(g)- Distill eries	Production of 0.81 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit, Puruna Baripada Main Out Still Liquor Shop, at Chuturi village, Dist- Mayurbhanj	Rajesh Kumar Behera	Mayurbha nj	The revised proposal submitted by PP	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
15.	22- Sep-18	- 24/09/2018-HC 27.09.18 -	SIA/OR/I ND2/291 44/2018	Industry -2	5(g)- Distill eries	Production of 1.35 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit ,Badasabhi Main Out Still Liquor Shop, at Badasabhi village, Dist- Mayurbhanj	Satyabrata Sahu	Mayurbha nj	The revised proposal submitted by PP	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
16.	22- Sep-18	- 24/09/2018-HC 29.09.18 -	SIA/OR/I ND2/290 47/2018	Industry -2	5(g)- Distill eries	Production of 0.81 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit, Kaptipada Main Out Still Liquor Shop, at Kaladahi village, Dist- Mayurbhanj	Antaryami Behera	Mayurbha nj	The revised proposal submitted by PP	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
17.	22- Sep-18	- 24/09/2018-HC 29.09.18 -	SIA/OR/I ND2/290 46/2018	Industry -2	5(g)- Distill eries	Production of 1.35 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit ,Begunadiha Main Out Still Liquor Shop, at Raidandia village, Dist- Mayurbhani	Antaryami Behera	Mayurbha nj	The revised proposal submitted by PP	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
18.	22- Sep-18	- 24/09/2018-HC 27.09.18 -	SIA/OR/I ND2/291 45/2018	Industry -2	5(g)- Distill eries	Production of 1.35 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit ,Kathasirsi Main Out Still Liquor Shop , at Kathasirsi , Dist-Mayurbhanj	Upendra Singh	Mayurbha nj	The revised proposal submitted by PP	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
19.	22- Sep-18	- 24/09/2018-HC 27.09.18 -	SIA/OR/I ND2/291 42/2018	Industry -2	5(g)- Distill eries	Production of 1.08 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit ,Kendua Main Out Still Liquor Shop , at Kendua village, Dist-Mayurbhanj	Parameswa r Sahu	Mayurbha nj	The revised proposal submitted by PP	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
20.	22- Sep-18	- 24/09/2018-HC 29.09.18 -	SIA/OR/I ND2/290 48/2018	Industry -2	5(g)- Distill eries	Production of 0.81 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit ,Manada Main Out Still Liquor Shop , at Badamanda village, Dist-Mayurbhanj	Susil Kumar Sahu	Mayurbha nj	The revised proposal submitted by PP	Send to SEAC for appraisal.

21.	22- Sep-18	- 24/09/2018-HC 27.09.18 -	SIA/OR/I ND2/291 38/2018	Industry -2	5(g)- Distill eries	Production of 2.43 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit ,Betnoti Main Out Still Liquor Shop , at Sathilo village, Dist-Mayurbhanj	Niroj Kumar Gupta	Mayurbha nj	The revised proposal submitted by PP	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
22.	22- Sep-18	- 22/09/2018-HC 05.10.18 -	SIA/OR/I ND2/290 67/2018	Industry -2	5(g)- Distill eries	Production of 2.70 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit, Joshipur Main Out Still Shop at Jashipur Village, Tehsil-Jashipur, Dist – Mayurbhanj	Narendra Kumar Gupta	Mayurbha nj	The revised proposal submitted by PP	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
23.	04-Oct- 18	- 09-Oct-18-HC 09.10.18 -	SIA/OR/I ND2/292 75/2018	Industry -2	5(g)- Distill eries	Production of 1.08 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit ,Tikira Main Out Still Liquor Shop , at Tikira village, Dist-Keonjhar	Smt.Manjul a Dwibedi	Keonjhar	The revised proposal submitted by PP	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
24.	04-Oct- 18	- 09-Oct-18-HC 09.10.18	SIA/OR/I ND2/293 62/2018	Industry -2	5(g)- Distill eries	Production of 1.08 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit ,Saharpada Main Out Still Liquor Shop , at Saharpada village, Dist- Keonjhar	Smt.Manjul a Dwibedi	Keonjhar	The revised proposal submitted by PP	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
25.	09-Oct- 18	- 09/10/2018-HC 09.10.18	SIA/OR/I ND2/294 55/2018	Industry -2	5(g)- Distill eries	Production of 1.080 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit, Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Harabhanga , at Harabhanga , Dist-Boudh	Sri Danardan Parida	Boudh	The revised proposal submitted by PP	Send to SEAC for appraisal.

5. Consideration of Proposals.

SI. No.	Date of online receipt of the propos al	a)Date of sending E- mail to PP for seeking additional information, if any after preliminary scrutiny by MS/ Env. Engr. / b)Date of asking for submission of hard copy of the proposal / c)Date of receipt of hard copy of the proposal for TOR / for EC. d)Date of dispatch of acceptance letter	Proposal File No.	Categ ory of the propo sal	Project / Activit y applied for	Name of the proposal	Name of the project proponent along with contact details	District / Tahasil	Gist of appraisal report / Communication received from SEAC / Present Status	Observations / Minutes of SEIAA meeting (To be uploaded to relevant website of MoEF&CC, and communicated to concerned quarters by post)
1	2	3, 4, 5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13
1.	28-	-	SIA/OR/	Indust	Non-	Proposal for	M/s. Ultra	Cuttac	Earlier EC was issued vide	Condition No.7.2 of the
	Aug-18	15/09/2018-HC	IND/209	ry-1	coal	Proposed Clinker	Tech	k	letter no. 5236 dated	Environment Clearance (EC) will
		19.09.18	76/2017		Mining	Grinding Unit	Cement		16.07.18.	stand modified as follows: "All

Samal
Singh r
Bikram Talche
Sri Bira Angul/

The Meeting ended with a vote of thanks to the Chairman.

(Dr. K.Murugesan)

Member Secretary, SEIAA

(Dr. S.P. Das) 10.10.18

Member, SEIAA

(Shri S.C. Mohanty) (0).
Chairman, SEIAA